# **GIORDANO E. PALLONI**

INTERNATIONAL FOOD POLICY RESEARCH INSTITUTE 2033 K St NW WASHINGTON, DC, 20006

## SUMMARY

Giordano Palloni is an Associate Research Fellow in the Poverty, Health and Nutrition Division at the International Food Policy Research Institute. He holds a Ph.D. in economics from the University of Maryland and a bachelor's degree in economics from the University of Chicago. His current research interests include investigating the determinants of maternal and early childhood health, evaluating health and education programs targeted at mothers and children in developing countries, and understanding how childhood experiences evolve into adult outcomes.

## EMPLOYMENT

June 2015-Present	Associate Research Fellow; Poverty, Health and Nutrition Division; International Food Policy Research Institute
Aug 2011-June 2015	Economist; Longitudinal Employer-Household Dynamics; U.S. Census Bureau
June 2012-Aug 2012	Consultant; Sustainable Development Department; South Asia Region; World Bank
July 2010-June 2011	Research Assistant to Professor Raymond Guiteras; University of Maryland
June 2009-July 2010	Research Assistant to Professor Rebecca Thornton; University of Michigan
Mar 2007-Apr 2009	Project Associate; Innovations for Poverty Action; Cusco, Peru
Sep 2006-Mar 2007	Research Assistant; Center for Demography and Ecology; University of Wisconsin

#### **EDUCATION**

2015	Ph.D. in Economics; University of Maryland, College Park
2006	B.A. in Economics; University of Chicago

#### **Selected recent peer-reviewed publications**

"COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS OF A MICRONUTRIENT SUPPLEMENTATION AND EARLY CHILDHOOD STIMULATION PROGRAM IN NICARAGUA." 2014. Annals of the New York Academy of Science, 1308; 139-148. (with F. Lopez Boo and Sergio Urzua)

## WORKING PAPERS

2015 2015	CHILDHOOD HEALTH AND THE WANTEDNESS OF MALE AND FEMALE CHILDREN PARENTAL RESPONSE TO IN UTERO SHOCKS
2015	CHILDHOOD HOUSING AND ADULT EARNINGS: A BETWEEN-SIBLINGS ANALYSIS OF HOUSING VOUCHERS AND PUBLIC HOUSING (WITH FREDRIK ANDERSSON, JOHN C. HALTIWANGER, MARK J. KUTZBACH, HENRY O. POLLAKOWSKI, AND DANIEL H. WEINBERG)
2015	THE IMPACT OF FINANCE ON WILLINGNESS TO PAY FOR LOW-COST LATRINES IN RURAL CAMBODIA: EVIDENCE FROM A RANDOMIZED-CONTROLLED TRIAL (WITH ARIEL BEN YISHAY, RAYMOND GUITERAS, NEIL SHAH, STUART SHIRRELL, AND STUART TAYLOR)